

Region 3 Behavioral Health Board CMH/Provider Subcommittee Meeting Minutes Thursday, August 1, 2024 11:00am – 12:00pm (MST)

Attendees: Amy, The Fletcher Group, Nate, The Fletcher Group, Sherry, IDHW, Jose, R3 CMH/DHW, Craig, TRHS, Lupita, Canyon County Sheriff, April, Payette/Emmett Family Services, Marc, D3 Probation and Parole, Joy, Chair.

Topic/Discussion	Motion	Action
Welcome and call to order		
Strategic Planning Discussion in collaboration with the		Have the board put together a gaps and needs analysis
Fletcher Group, Amy Jeppeson and Nate Conklin. We		and start with three ideas to begin our focus that we
discussed building another recovery center in Canyon		could realistically do. As the subcommittee goes
County and building upon the existing resources at the		through the analysis, begin putting together micro,
Gem County recovery center. Services such as		mezzo, and macro ideas attached to those three focus
workforce/employment development services,		areas and which counties are priorities.
housing, family supports, peer supports, and recovery		The Fletcher Group will begin laying out a draft plan
coaching are important pieces to a recovery center that		with some of the ideas that have been successful. The
are needed now. Some examples: There are other		Fletcher Group will develop a MOU for the
states working on priority for recovery housing, second		subcommittee to review and get into draft form for
chances to decrease barriers to access employment for		the Executive Committee to review at the August 28,
people who have trouble getting hired due to their		2024 meeting.
background, there is a group designed for just fathers		Ultimately, this would lead to a term length strategic
to support their children. We all agreed that we want		plan moving forward. Our next meeting is Thursday,
to continue the forward momentum.		September 5, 2024 at 11:00am via Zoom.

	Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://uhsinc.zoom.us/j/93507631667?pwd=hw4a URAYM5MbU3oa0j0hrMyQ61b64o.1 Meeting ID: 935 0763 1667 Password: 304671 Or iPhone one-tap : US: +12532158782,,93507631667# or +13462487799,,93507631667# Or Telephone: If Available use Call Me or Dial: US: +1 253 215 8782 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 669 444 9171 or +1 669 900 6833 or +1 719 359 4580 or +1 253 205 0468 or +1 305 224 1968 or +1 309 205 3325 or +1 312 626 6799 or +1 360 209 5623 or +1 386 347 5053 or +1 507 473 4847 or +1 564 217 2000 or +1 646 876 9923 or +1 646 931 3860 or +1 689 278 1000 or +1 301 715 8592
We want to be mindful of the duties of the CMH/Provider Subcommittee in statute and where the work should fall for the strategic planning for the Board.	Question for the Board: Should the CMH/Provider Subcommittee continue the work on the strategic plan, should the work fall under the Recovery Subcommittee, should we develop a new Strategic Planning Subcommittee?
Wrap up and adjourn 11:55am	

Next meeting: September 5, 2024 via Zoom

The Region 3 Behavioral Health Board is in compliance with Idaho's Open Meeting Law with regard to virtual meetings.